From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 4:01 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2551 Scheduled for January 14

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2551 to start Wednesday, January 14, at 7:00 p.m.,

(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2551 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.
Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2551

Kentucky Specific

Item Description

Enrollment An issue where the warning message for Enrollment Overlap logic was actually preventing
overlapping enrollments was fixed for Kentucky users. Regardless of the system preference
warning users, overlapping enrollments are allowed in the system, but must be cleaned up
and can be no longer than one day when submitting end of year KY SAAR reports.

Immunization The Hepatitis B and Tdap vaccine compliance rules were updated for Kentucky. See the
Kentucky Immunization Rules article for additional information.

SAAR REMINDER: Do not enable Transportation 2.0 in production until KDE can fully analyze the
impact on funding and functionality.
An issue was fixed where the SAAR Record 7 not including transportation codes after the
Transportation 2.0 tool was enabled. This has been fixed.

Core Product

Item Description

Grades Reporting Several updates were implemented for the Student Grades tool:
e Added print functionality to the main Grades screen and section detail screen.
e Enhanced user experience with a horizontal scroll bar at the bottom of the page for
easier viewing of multiple terms and multiple standards/grading tasks.
e Added capability for a full view option.
e Grading Information pop-up loads without issue after previously using the ESC key.
e Refreshing the page when viewing a curriculum item no longer generates an error
modal, and Curriculum can be closed as expected.
The winter trigger date for the GPA Snapshot Job has been changed from March 31 to January
30. This update ensures accurate capture and storage of class rank, weighted GPA, and
unweighted GPA snapshots at the intended times throughout the year.

Student Locator The Student Locator Wizard functionality has been updated to return match options for
students with a space in their name, even when the SSID is unknown. This ensures that the
correct person is now returned as a possible match in these scenarios.

School Choice In April 2027, Infinite Campus will transition away from the current School Choice tools. Users
are encouraged to begin utilizing the new Open Enroliment tools with better user focus and
expanded functionality. See the knowledge base for more information.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2551-december-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cb90b369e5fad49ebbd6708de4c9d7f71%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639032436600272016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TmpA9VbFyln2kRr1ptU4L1t%2Fzapa7G6HECRargbs9AQ%3D&reserved=0
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Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36

Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.


mailto:lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

